
GSA Public Buildings Service 

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT REGIONAL ADMINISTRATORS 

FROM: 	 WILLIAM H. MATTHEWS o& 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER - PV 

SUBJECT: 	 Pricing Policy Clarification #I 6 
Pricing Desk Guide Companion Document 

The attached pricing policy clarification deletes the Pricing Desk Guide Companion 
Document in its entirety, with no replacement issued. The clarification was initiated 
based on feedback from the Pricing Network. The Companion Document has become 
out of date due to the issuance of numerous clarifications and modifications to the 
pricing policy. A copy of this clarification is being provided to the Regional Pricing 
Points of Contact for dissemination within each Region. 

If you have questions regarding this clarification, please contact the National Pricing 
Points of Contact, Kevin Rothmier at 81 6-926-1 100 or Steve Peters at 21 5-446-4670. 

Attachment 

cc: Assistant Commissioners, Regional PT Directors, Regional Pricing POC's 

U.S. General Services Administration 
1800 F Street NW 
Washington, DC 20405-0002 
www gsa gov 



Effective Date: October 1, 2004 

Purpose: Policy Clarification #16 deletes in its entirety the Pricing Desk Guide 
Companion Document 

Existing Desk Guide Language: 

The Companion Document is located on pages CD 1-1 through CD 4-7 

Clarification: 

The Companion Document has become out of date due to the issuance of numerous 
clarifications and modifications to the pricing policy. The Companion Document is 
deleted i11 its entirety, with no replacement issued. 


